
 
CITY OF SUGAR HILL 

IFB # 24-002 – ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS ON VARIOUS CITY ROADS 
January 12, 2024 

ADDENDUM #2      
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: This addendum is issued for the purposes of modifying the original Bid, through addition, deletion, 
clarification or correction as outlined herein. The information provided in this addendum supersedes any 
information previously provided in the referenced document(s). This addendum and the information 
contained herein shall be used in the preparation of any bid submitted by the Bidder and shall become an 
integral part of the contract documents for any contract awarded for the project specified. Please inform 
all concerned that the Request is modified by this Addendum. 

 
CLARIFICATION: 

Bids are still due at the Sugar Hill City Hall Customer Service Desk in the main lobby BEFORE 2:00PM January 
18, 2024 local, legal time.  Bids will be opened in the Community Room at 2:05 P.M. and read aloud. 

 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Page 3, paragraph E of the IFB asks for “Full identification of each item bid upon, including brand name, model, 
catalog number, etc. must be furnished to identify exactly what the bidder is offering. Manufacturer’s literature 
may be furnished.”  To what is this referring? A:  For substitutions or products not on the QPL, this would apply 
and should be submitted with the bid.  The owner reserves the right to clarify the product information prior to 
contract award. 

2. What is the thickness of the 9.5 Type l Topping? 1.25-inch average 
3. How thick is the edge milling to be at the curb? 1.25-inch average 
4. What is the thickness of the 19mm patching? Varies, but generally to 3 inches. 
5. What are the work hours? M-F 8 to 5 (9 to 4 lane closures) 
6. Will we be milling and paving the parking bays on Temple Drive also? Yes. 
7. Will we be milling and paving the parking bays on Alton Tucker Blvd.? Yes. 
8. Is the contractor responsible for any of the brick stamped asphalt on Alton Tucker Blvd? Or are we just milling 

through them? Mill through…no stamping or painting. 
9. Will you allow Liquid Anti-Strip Additive as a substitute for Hydrated Lime as GDOT does in the attached 

bulletin? Yes, if it meets with GDOT standard specifications we will accept it. 
10. How many originals/copies are required of the bid documents? One original; one copy 
11. On the Page ***ATTENTION READ THIS***, #5, what documents fall under “Failure to return applicable 

compliance sheets/specification sheets.” Refers to Affidavits for GSICA & Title VI compliance. 
12. As per section F.5 of the contract, can you confirm that testing of the materials will be the responsibility of the 

contractor? Contractor is responsible for costs and for scheduling. 
13. What will the requirements be for the material testing? Will it broken down per street? We will use the GDOT 

specification section as a guide for the testing and it will be required as needed. No specific locations are called 
for. 

CHANGES TO SCOPE/QUANTITIES: None. 
End of Addendum #2 
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